
ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 
IFB-508-07-2025 
ADDENDUM #1 

Bid No: IFB-508-07-2025 AND IFB-508-08-2025 
 
Bid Title: Fendrich Golf Course Pump Station & Helfrich Golf Course Pump Station 
 
Opening Date: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 
 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: (1) Date: December 12, 2025 
 
PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THE FOLLOWING CHANGES ARE APPLICABLE TO THE 
ORIGINAL SPECIFICATIONS OF THE ABOVE-REFERENCED IFB: 
 
This addendum includes the following:  
 

1. Bidders should include Lead Time on Pump Station with delivery date and projected length 
of time needed for installation.  

 
2. Will lead time will be taken into consideration when making the award? 

 
ANSWER: Yes, if the lead time for the lowest responsive bidder is significantly longer than 
other vendors than this will be taken into consideration.  
 

3. What happens to old pump equipment?  
 
ANSWER: Old pump station will be demolished and remove from premises by contractor.  

 
4. Is left-over soil to be hauled away?   

 
ANSWER: May be left of site as director by course superintendent.  

 
5. Could you identify or verify items in “Power Zone”? 

 
ANSWER: Only the pump station is in the power zone.  

 
6. Who is contact for pump supplier?  

 
ANSWER: Hunter Bouden at MCI – (315) 515-7322 

 
7. Will the current transformer support the new 400amp service?  

 
ANSWER: Service needs to be changed. Transformer needs checked. 

 
8. How many wires and what size for the 4” control valve from the main pump station?  

 



ANSWER: Install new conduit and wire for 400-amp service to the new location on the 
opposite side of the lake. Distance up to 425’ from existing transformer and meter base. 4” 
cla valve and 3 - #14 gauge wires from pump station to vault. 

 
9. The pump houses and the irrigation do not need a permit from Area Plan. 

 

 

THIS ADDENDUM NOW BECOMES A PART OF THE ORIGINAL IFB. 

THE A D D E N D U M ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM SHALL BE SIGNED BY AN AUTHORIZED 
COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE, DATED AND RETURNED WITH THE RESPONSE. 

 

COMPANY __________________________________________ 

BY: __________________________________________ 

TITLE: __________________________________________ 

DATE: __________________________________________ 

PHONE NUMBER: __________________________________________ 


